



Chris Howe

Line Producer | Associate Producer

Auckland, New Zealand

+64 27 765 4124

howe_chris@icloud.com

I have a passion for all things television production. With experience across studio and field production my knowledge, quick thinking, ambition and ability to execute has set me on a fast-tracked path within the industry.

I have extensive knowledge across the production process, from development of new content, writing and managing budgets, NZ SPG requirements, scheduling, and coordinating logistics for large-scale productions. I have a proven track record of overseeing multiple projects simultaneously and ensuring that they are delivered on time and within budget.

Since 2020 I have been fulfilling the role of Operations Manager at Imagination Television, over and above my contracted roles. This includes, but is not limited to, IT systems, equipment management, footage ingest, archive management, contracting, health & safety, establishing newly commissioned shows systems for production teams and working closely with our accounts department in regards to budgets, overheads and insurance.

Eager to grow and develop knowledge and skills, no project is too big or too small, with my mature and responsible approach, I can achieve an objective on time and with excellence.

Key Skills

- Communication
- Time Management
- Problem Solving
- Scheduling
- Budgeting
- Attention to Detail
- Creativity

Education

NZ Broadcasting School

Bachelor of Broadcasting
Communications: Film & Television

Referees

Shirleen Beacham

Financial Controller, Imagination TV

+64 21 027 94442

shirleen@imaginationtv.co.nz

Sara Dwen

Head of Production, Warner Bros. NZ

+64 21 727 769

sara.dwen@wbivp.nz

Isobelle Walton

Producer, Imagination TV

+64 22 088 2105

isobelle@imaginationtv.co.nz

Employment History

Imagination Television

2017 - 2023

- **Associate Producer**
 - Designing Dreams, Series 2, Prime (2022 - 2023)
 - Give Us A Clue, Series 1 & 2, TVNZ (2021 - 2022)
- **Line Producer**
 - Heartbreak Island, Series 3, WB Discovery (2021 - 2022)
 - Grand Designs, Series 7, 8 & 9, TVNZ (2020 - Present)
 - Moving Houses, Series 1 & 2, TVNZ (2020 - Present)
- **Production Manager**
 - Designing Dreams, Series 1, Prime (2020 - 2021)
 - Mark Hunt: The Fight of His Life, Rialto (2020 - 2021, post only)
 - Grand Designs, Series 4, 5 & 6, THREE (2018 - 2020)
- **Assistant Director**
 - 2nd AD, Ex On The Beach: Peak of Love, Series 1, MTV (2019)
 - 1st AD, Heartbreak Island, Series 1 & 2, TVNZ (2018 - 2019)
- **Project & Integration Manager**
 - HOMEmade, Series 1 & 2, TVNZ (2017 - 2018)

ToeRag Productions

2016 - 2017

- **Field Shooter & Editor**
- **Studio Assistant Floor Manager**
 - The Cafe, Series 1, 2 & 3, THREE

NZ Live TV (now 'NEP New Zealand')

2014 - 2016

- **Technical Director / Vision Mixer**

St John Learning Media

2011 - 2015

- **Video Producer**
- **Print Designer**